To: POST Provincie

Cc: (=A@ gelderland.nl]
From:
Sent: Wed 7/25/2012 2:54:22 PM

Subject: zaaknummer 2012-0110596
Received: Wed 7/25/2012 2:54:26 PM
2012-7-25 nieuwe opzet.docx

2012-7-25 vergunde situatie.docx

Geachte lezer

Middels deze mail doe ik de aanvulling op de NB aanvraag met bovengenoemd zaaknummer van Onderdijk Boveltweg 1 Winterswijk. De
aanvraag wordt bijgesteld door 7 melkkoeien minder in stal 4/5 op te nemen. De depositie blijft zo gelijk of lager. In de bijlage is de
aangepaste AAgro-stacks berekening toegevoegd. Alvast bedankt.

Vriendelijke groeten

Specialist bedrijfsontwikkeling & milieuadvisering
ForFarmers B.V., BOMAP

Sluisstraat 24, 7491 GA Delden

Tel.: INEENECNE of

Fax: 5.1.2e

Email: I @ forfarmers.cu <5EGNGEEN G forfarmers.eu>

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information and is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies from
your system; you should not copy the message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any dissemination, distribution or use of this
information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.

We cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of software viruses and advise you to carry out your own virus checks
before opening any attachment.
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